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From:

Sent: 01 June 2023 11:57

To:

Subject: FW: [B-00002183] BW Homes & Construction Limited - Land at Laurel Hill Coleraine

FAO

Thank-you for your emails dated 15.05.23 & 31.05.23 and sorry for the delay in replying.

[ have checked with our Section Engineer and please see attached environmental maintenance schedule, which
includes the area in question, at CW06.

Regards

Lands Officer

From: Dfl Roads Northern

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 11:58 AM

To:

Subject: FW: [B-00002183] BW Homes & Construction Limited - Land at Laurel Hill Coleraine

Dear

Thank you for your correspondence received today. | have passed your email to the relevant section and they will
respond to you within 15 working days.

Regards
DFI Roads
Northern

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 11:53 AM

To: Dfl Roads Northern <dfiroads.northern@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: [B-00002183] BW Homes & Construction Limited - Land at Laurel Hill Coleraine

Caution — This email has been received from outside the NICS network.

1



Please ensure you can verify the sender’'s name and email address.

Treat all attachments and links with caution.

FOR INTERNAL NICS STAFF ONLY - If you have any concerns regarding the email please forward
to spam@finance-ni.gov.uk.

Further to our e-mail below, can you please confirm when we should expect to receive a reply?
Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Legal PA

SHOOSMITHS
@@ ‘ @Telluswhatynuthink?

WINNER - Law Firm of the Year 2022
Legal Business Awards

2022 o
WINNER

From:
Sent: 15 May 2023 10:25
To: Dfl Roads Northern <dfiroads.northern@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: [B-00002183] BW Homes & Construction Limited - Land at Laurel Hill Coleraine

Can you please confirm if the area shown yellow on the map below is adopted?



.
SHOOSMITHS
DOE

[[Gm_ WINNER - Law Firm of the Year 2022
BUSINESS Legal Business Awards




This message has been saved to:
https://shoosmiths.sharepoint.com/sites/655208/B-00002183/Correspondence
on 15 May 2023 10:25:34 using MacroView DMF

Data protection regulations have changed. We’'ll always treat your personal data with respect. For more information about how we use your personal data, please
visit our updated Privacy Notice

PLEASE BE AWARE OF THE INCREASE IN CYBERCRIME AND FRAUD. IF YOU RECEIVE AN EMAIL THAT APPEARS TO COME FROM SHOOSMITHS
WHICH PROVIDES DIFFERENT BANK DETAILS OR INDICATES A CHANGE OF BANK DETAILS, IT IS UNLIKELY TO BE GENUINE. PLEASE DO NOT
REPLY TO THE EMAIL OR ACT ON ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT BUT CONTACT US IMMEDIATELY TO CHECK THE ACCOUNT DETAILS. WE
WILL NOT ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY IF YOU TRANSFER MONEY INTO AN INCORRECT ACCOUNT.

Unless expressly stated to the contrary in the body of this email, nothing in this email or any chain or attachment creates or is intended to create a
contract and the adding of the sender’s name is not a signature for the purposes of creating a contract.

About Shoosmiths
Shoosmiths is a trading name of Shoosmiths LLP and Shoosmiths (Northern Ireland) LLP.

Shoosmiths LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC 374987) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority (SRA ID 569065). Our professional rules can be found at https://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/standards-regulations/.

Shoosmiths LLP is also recognised as a multi-national practice with the Law Society of Scotland under number 43932. The Law Society of Scotland regulates
Scottish activities through its professional rules which can be found at https://www.lawscot.org.uk/members/rules-and-guidance/rules-and-guidance/.

We use the word partner to refer to a member of Shoosmiths LLP, or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications or a
non lawyer who has met the firm’s stringent promotion criteria. A list of members’ names together with a list of non members who are designated as partners, is
available for inspection at our registered office at 100 Avebury Boulevard, Milton Keynes. MK9 1FH.

Shoosmiths (Northern Ireland) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Northern Ireland (number NC001384) and is authorised and regulated by the Law
Society of Northern Ireland through its professional rules which can be found at http://www.lawsoc-ni.org/. A list of members is available at the registered office at
2nd Floor, 2-14 East Bridge Street, Belfast, BT1 3NQ.

The recipient of this email will at all times be dealing with Shoosmiths LLP unless it is clear from the context or specifically attributed to Shoosmiths (Northern
Ireland) LLP.

About this email

This email is CONFIDENTIAL and LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based
upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error. Whilst Shoosmiths has
taken reasonable steps to scan this email, it does not accept liability for any virus contained within it.

Telephone calls may be recorded to comply with our regulatory requirements as well as for monitoring and training purposes. If you contact us by email you agree
to us replying to the email address that you give us. You need to be aware that our reply may not be completely confidential if you share an email address at
home or at work. Please be advised that we cannot guarantee the security of the information transmitted by email and therefore, if you do not wish to correspond
by email, please write or telephone us instead.
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Selection Criteria:
Dates:

From: 01/01/2014
Until Less Than: 19/10/2024

Printed on: 18/10/2024 at: 15:51.22

Defect inspections {By Road Section) Report

Section:

7050U3508_31 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD

. Dapanment or
5:‘ Infrastructure

Commencement date of 06 Jut 2024 Inspect History ID & Description: 3110582 - Full Sector - WFE Safety Inspection of Inspector Name:
Inspection: CAL1-12.CAUSEWAY COAST & GLENS - WEST
Class: Unclassified Environment: URBAN Traffic Level: Low Traffic
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
DCD249111083 DEFECT Opp SIL3 R4 - next available Length {m): Width {m}): Depth {(mm):
pregramme
Comments: Remove tree hazard from footway chain saw needed
Defect Date: Defect Category:
06-July-2024 TREES/BUSHES
OVERHANGING
PAVEMENT (TBOP)
Repair Losi Code: Repair item Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
GHomA A Unplannead envir. work 1.00 HR L 0.00 w 0.00 D 000
norm.hrs (2-man operation)
Photographs or Documents attached: No
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
DCD249111087 DEFECT At hse 28 R3 - 4 Weeks Length {m): 0.10 Width (m): 0.10 Depth (mm): 23.60
Comments: ?
Defect Date: Defect Category:
06-July-2024 FOOTPATH KERB GAP
GREATER THAN 50mm
WIDE (FKGP)
Repair Lesi Code: Repair item Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
MB0130A A Repair kerb with rapid 2.00 no L 0.00 w 0.00 D 0.00
cement mortar
Photegraphs or Documents attached: No
Stretch Comments:
V8.4 Page 1 of 47 Copyright



/‘\ Printed on: 18/10/2024 at 15:51:22 : Vepartment for
s Y
\._.E” Defect Inspections (By Road Section) Report & Infrastructure
Selection Criteria:
Dates: Section:
From: 01/01/2014 705003508_31 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RDP TO SCREEN RD

Until Less Than: 19/10/2024

|Commencement date of 02 Jan 2020 Inspect History ID & Description: 3079108 - Full Sector - Safaty Inspection of CAL1-12-CAUSEWAY Inspector Name: 7611
inspection: COAST & GLENS - WEST
[Class: Unclassified ¥ Environment: URBAN ] Traffic Level: Low Traffic
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
DCD27-3079108-15 DEFECT Opp S/L4 before building site R2 - 5 Working days Length (m): 0.40 Width (m): 0.30 Depth (mm): 90.00
Commants: Asphalt depressed on footway
Defect Date: Defect Category:
02-January-2020 ASPHALT POTHOLE
{FAPH)
Repair Losi Code: Repair Item Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
D23111A A 100mm bit. patch WIC & B/C 1.00 no L 000 w 0.00 0D 0.00
<1 m2
Photographs or Documents attached: No
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Pricrity Defect Dimensions:
DCD27-3079108-16 DEFECT Opp S/L4 Before building site R4 - next available Length (m): Width (m): Depth (mm):
programme
Comments: Face back branches overhanging footway
Defect Date: Defect Category:
(Z-january-2020 VERGE HEDGE
OVERGROWN (VHOG)
Repair Losi Code: Repailr ftem Name: Quantity Units Rapair Measures
G41101A A Cut hedge using hook and 1.00 no L 0.00 w 0.00 D 0.00
slasher 0-10m
Photographs or Documents attached: No

Stretch Comments: 7

VE.4 Page 17 of 47 Copyright



Printed on: 18/10/2024 at: 15:51:22 : Leparyment foe
! Infrastructure

Uiy AT e
~—t Defect Inspections (By Road Section) Report

Selection Criteria:
Dates: Section;
7050U3508_31 LAUREL PK1° STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD

From: 01/01/2014
Until Less Than: 19/10/2024

Defect Dimensions:

Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority
[D&Ep 373069444-3'0- r DEFECT opp street light ne 2 to opp 3 R4 - next available Length {m}: Width (m): Depth (mm):
programme
Comments: cut bushes
Defect P_ate: - Defact Category:
03-July-2018 TREES/BUSHES
OVERHANGING
PAVEMENT (TBOP)
Repair Losi Code: Repair ltem Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
G41102A A Cut hedge using hook and 42.00 LIN.M L 4200 w000 o 000
slasher >10m
Photographs or Documents attached: No
Copyright

VB4 Page 22 of 47



/'\ Printed on: 18/10/2024 at 1551:22 g Ueparunant tor
\ubn Defect Inspections {By Road Section) Report %: Infrastructure
Selection Criteria:

Dates: Section:
From: 01/01/2014 7050U3508_31 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD
Until Less Than: 19/10/2024
Commencement date of 22 Dec 2016 Inspect History ID & Description: 3060301 - Full Sector - Safety Inspection of CAL1-12.-CAUSEWAY Inspector Name: -
Inspection: COAST & GLENS - WEST
|Class: Unclassified Environment: URBAN Traffic Level: Low Traffic
. Ref: Defect Typa: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
DCD12-3060301-61 ROADS SERVICE at side of house no 1 Not Applicable Length {m): Width (m): Depth (mm):
ERRAL

Comments: contractors working in field bank disturbed lorry on path
Defect Date: Defect Category:
22-December-2016 STRETCH COMMENTS
Photographs or Documents attached: Yes
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:

DCD12-3060301-62 DEFECT opp street light no 2 R3 - 4 Weeks Length (m): 0.30 Width (m): 0.15 Depth {mmj: 45.00

Comments:

Defect Date: Defect Category:
22-December-2016 ASPHALT POTHOLE
(FAPH)
Repair Losi Code: Repair ltem Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
M22023A A 75mm macadam patch, 414 s5QM L 230 w 1.80 D 0.00

>3m* in footway

Photographs or Documents attached: No

VE.4 Page 29 of 47 Copyright



/\ Printed on: 18/10/2024 at: 15.51:22 i Department ror
% Defect Inspections {By Road Section) Report % Infrastructure
Selection Criteria: -
Dates: Section:
From 01/01/2014 7050U3508_31 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD
Until Less Than 19/10/2024
Commencement date of 02 Jul 2015 Inspect Hlstiwry ID & Description: 3047704 - Full Sector - Safety Inspection of C29 - COLERAINE / Inspector Name: ﬁ
Inspection: : LIMAVADY
'Class: Unclassified Environment: URBAN Traffic Level: Low Traffic
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
DCD29-3047704-70 DEFECT opp street light no 7 R4 - next available Length (m): Width (m): Depth (mm):
programme
Comments: cut low branches al free
Defect Date: Defect Category: Compietion Comments:
02-July-2015 TREES/BUSHES ne resource
OVERHANGING
PAVEMENT {TBOP)
Repair Losi Code: Repair Item Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
G41101A A Cut hedge using hook and 1.00 no L 000 w (.00 D 0.00
slasher 0-10m
Photographs or Documents attached: No
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
DCD29-3047704-71 DEFECT opp street light no 2 R4 - next available Length {m): Width (m}): Depth {mmj:
programme
Comments: cut low branches
Defect Date: Defect Category: Completion Comments:
02-July-2015 TREES/BUSHES no resources at time
OVERHANGING
PAVEMENT (TBOP)
Repair Losi Code: Repair ltem Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
G41101A * Cut hedge using hook and 1.00 no L 0.00 w 0.00 D o.00

slasher 0-10m

Photographs or Documents attached: No

VB.4 Page 37 of 47 Copyright
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Selection Criteria;
Dates:

From: 01/01/2014
Until Less Than: 19/10/2024

Printed on: 18/10/2024 at; 15:51:22

Defect Inspections {(By Road Section) Report

Saction:

7050U3508_31 LAUREL PK1 STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD

Department tor

%. Infrastructure

Commencement date of

02 Jul 2015 Inspect History ID & Description: 3047704 - Full Sactor - Safety Inspection of G29 - COLERAINE / mspector Name: [N
Inspection: LIMAVADY
|Class: Undlassified Environment: URBAN Traffic Lavel: Low Traffic
Ref: " Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defoct Dimensions:
DCD29-3047704-72 DEFECT opp street light no 3 R4 - next available Length (m): Width {m}): Depth {mm):
programme
Comments: cut low branches
Defect Date: Defect Category: Completion Comments:
02-July-2015 TREES/BLISHES no resource
OVERHANGING
PAVEMENT (TBOP)
Repair Losi Coda: Repair lem Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
G41101A # Cut hedge using hook and 1.00 no L 0.00 w 0.00 D 0.00
slasher 0-10m
Photographs or Documents attached: No
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
DCD29-3047704-73 DEFECT 10 m before opp street light no 3 R4 - next available Length {m): Width (m): Depth (mm):
programme
Comments: cut low branches
Defect Date: Defect Category:
02-July-2015 TREES/BUSHES
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
VB4 Page 38 of 47 Copyright
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Selection Crileria;
Dates:

From: 01/01/2014
Until Less Than: 19/10/2024

Printed an: 18/10/2024 at: $5:51:22 Department for

Defect Inspections (By Road Section) Report % Infrastructure

Section:
TO50U3508_31 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD

Commencement date of 11 Mar 2015 Inspact History ID & Description: 3044560 - Full Sector - Safety inspection of C29 - COLERAINE / Inspector Name: _
Inspection: : - LIMAVADY
|Class: Undlassified Envirenment: URBAN : Traffic Level: Low Traffic
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
DCD29-3044550-22 DEFECT opp street light 3 to opp 4 R4 - next available Length (m): Width (m): Depth (mm}:
programme
Comments: cut low branches over footway
Defect Date: Defect Category:
1i-March-2015 TREES/BUSHES
OVERHANGING
PAVEMENT (TBOF)
Repair Lesi Code: Repair ltem Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
GO1001A A Unplanned envir. work 1.00 HR L 0.00 w 0.00 D 0.00
norm.hrs (2-man operation)
Photographs or Documents attached: No

Stretch Comments: ?

Va4
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Selection Criteria
Dates:
From: 01/01/2014

Until Less Than: 19/10/2024

Saction:

Printed on. 18/10/2024 at: 15:81 22

Defect Inspections (By Road Section) Report

Deparument for

&; Infrastructure

7050U3508_31 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD

Cammencement date of

Ad Hoc Defect - See linspect Histery ID & Description: Ad Hoc Defect - No Inspection ID Inspactor Name:
Inspection:
|Class: Unclassified Envircnment: URBAN Traffic Level: Low Traffic
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
D1600520 DEFECT opposite No.2A R4 - next available Length (m): Width (m): Depth {rmm):
programme
Comments: Remove partially fallen tree and cut back all vegetation in this area.
Leave area tidy.
Defect Date: Defect Category:
06-January-2016 TREES/BUSHES
OVERHANGING
PAVEMENT (TBOPR)
Repair Losi Code: Repair ltem Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
GO1001A * Unplanned envir. work 2.00 HR L 000 w 0.00 D 0.00
norm.hrs (2-man operation}
Photographs or Documents attached: No
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
D1710771 ROUTINE ? From Matrix Langth (m): Width (m): Depth (mm}:
MAINTENANCE
Comments: ?
Defect Date: Defect Category:
29-March-2017 MACHINE GULLY
CLEANING URBAN
Repair Losi Code: Repair ltem Name: Quantity Units Repair Measuras
X15010A ~ Scheduled machine gully 15.00 no L 0.0 W 0.00 D 0.00
emptying
Photographs or Documents attached: No
VE.d Page 41 of 47 Copyright
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Selaction Cnteria;
Dates:

From: 01/01/2014
Until Less Than. 18/10/2024

Section:

Printed on: 18/10/2024 at: 15:51:22

Defect Inspections {By Road Section) Report

7050U3508_31 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD

i Department tor
& Infrastructure

‘Commencement date of
‘Inspection:

|Class: Unclasstfied

Ad Hoc Defect - See linspect History ID & Description:

Environment: URBAN

Ad Hoc Defect - No Inspection ID

Traffic Level: Low Traffic

Inspector Name:

Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
D1806746 ROUTINE ? From Matrix Length {m): Width (m): Depth (mm):
MAINTENANCE
Comments: ?
Defect Date: Defect Category:
26-March-2018 MACHINE GULLY
CLEANING URBAN
Repair Losi Code: Repair ltem Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
X15010A * Scheduled machine gully 15.00 no L 0.0 w 0.00 O 0.00
emplying
Photographs or Documents attached: No
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
D1823418 DEFECT Opposite No.2 R4 - next available Length (m): Width (m): Depth (mm):
programme
Comments: Cut back overhanging vegetation from footway. cut well back to allow for future growth.
Defect Date: Defect Category:
20-September-2018 TREES/BUSHES
OVERHANGING
PAVEMENT (TBOP)
Repair Losi Code: Rapair Item Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
GO1001A A Unplanned envir. wark 2.00 HR L 0.00 w 0.00 D 0.00
norm.hrs {2-man operation)
Photographs or Documents attached: No
Va4 Page 42 of 47 Copyright
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Selection Criteria.
Dates:

From 01/01/2014
Until Less Than 19/10/2024

Section:
7050U3508_31 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RD TQO SCREEN RD

Printed on: 18/10/2024 at: 15.51:22

Defect Inspections (By Road Section) Report

Departmen for

% Infrastructure

Commencement date of

Ad Hoc Defect - See lingpect History ID & Description: Ad Hoc Defect - No tnspection ID Inspector Name:
Inspection:
|Class: Unclassified Environment: URBAN Traffic Level: Low Traffic
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
D2113040 ROUTINE ? From Matrix Length {m): Width (m): Depth (mm):
MAINTENANCE
Comments: ?
Defect Date: Defect Category:
06-May-2021 MACHINE GULLY
CLEANING URBAN
Repair Losi Code: Repair Item Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
X15010A A Scheduled machine gully 15.00 : no L 0.00 w (.00 D 0.00
emptying
Photegraphs or Documents attached: No
Ref: Defect Type: Location Description: Priority Defect Dimensions:
02118451 DEFECT Beside No.1 Laurel Park Coleraine R4 - next available Length (m}): Width (m): Depth (mm):
programme
Comments: ASAP Cut back overgrowth to back of footway for approx 20m beside No.1 Laurel Park towards the junction
Defect Date: Defect Category:
28-June-2021 TREES/BUSHES
OVERHANGING
PAVEMENT (TBOP)
Repair Losi Code: Repair tem Name: Quantity Units Repair Measures
GO01001A A Unplanned envir. work 2.00 HR L 0.00 w 0.00 D 0.00
norm,hrs (2-man eperation)
Photographs or Documents attached: No
VE.4 Page 45 of 47 Copyright



/\ Infrastructure
U-E?n Print BOQ Work Order (Defects) Ezz ae
~

Bonneagair

Order Ref: CRD18/CCLLIM/0285% RSD Northbrook

Admin Unit: CAUSEWAY COAST & GLENS (WEST) NORTHERN DIVISION

Sub Office: COLERAINE

Contractor: RSD Northbrook

Contract: Road Service Direct
Defect: D1823418 Prio l'it] [: R4
Road Description: 7050U3508_31 0 LAUREL PK1; STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD Target: 20/09/2019
Sector: CAL1-12Location: {Ch: Km) Opposite No.2 Created/inspected by: _
Defect Detail:  TREES/BUSHES OVERHANGING PAVEMENT {TBOP) Defect Dim: M¥X Mx mm

Comments: Cut back overhanging vegetation from footway. cut well back to allow for future growth.
vair: GO1001A. * Unplanned envir. work norm.hrs

Instructed Measures: Instructed Quantity: 2.00 HR L.abour Units: 50.00

/ =
Completion Date: Z_l_ / C{ / / x5

Total Labour Units Claimed: Total Labour Units: 50.00

Version 4.28a3 Page 1 of 1 Copyright
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Printed on. 03/07/2018 at: 16.25:20

’\ {!g Infrastructure
U@n Print BOQ Work Order (Defects) i
ja Se—— HOWITIATIAN T, Lo

Order Ref; ORD18/COLLIM/01973 RSD Northbrook
Admin Unit: CAUSEWAY COAST & GLENS (WEST) NORTHERN DIVISION
Sub Office: COLERAINE
Contractor: RSD Northbrook
Contract: Road Service Direct
Defect: DCD12-3069444-30 Priority: R4
Road Description: 7050U3508_31 0 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD Target: 03/07/2019
Sector:  CAL1-12Location: (Ch: Km) opp street light no 2 to opp 3 Created/inspected by: _
Defect Detail: TREES/BUSHES OVERHANGING PAVEMENT (TBOP) Defect Dim: mx mx mm

Comments: cut bushes

Repair: G41102A, * Cut hedge using hook and slasher >10m

mstructed Measures: L 42.00 Instructed Quantity: 42.00 LIN.M Labour Units: 17.22
Actual Measures
Signed: Completion Date: ( / 7 / /5
Total Labour Units Claimed: Total Labour Units: §2.89
Version 4,26 Page 3 of 3 Copyright
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Ponted on 28/06/2021 at. 12.15. 48

T\ & Infrastructure

u&h Print BOQ Work Order (Defects) Bonm?gair

Order Ref: ORD21/COLLIM/O{1876 RSD Northbrook

Admin Unit: CAUSEWAY COAST and GLENS WEST NORTHERN DIVISION

Sub Office: COLERAINE

Contractor: RSD Northbrook

Contract: Road Service Direct
Defect: D2118451 Prioritv » R4
Road Description: 7050U3508_31 0 LAUREL PK1: STRAND RD TO SCREEN RD Target: 28/06/2022
Sector: CAL1-121Location: {Ch: Km) Beside No.1 Laurel Park Created/inspected by: -

' Coleraine

Defect Detail: TREES/BUSHES OVERHANGING PAVEMENT (TBOP) Defect Dim: mx mx mm

Comments: ASAP Cut back overgrowth to back of footway for approx 20m beside No.1 Laurel Park towards the junction
..apair: GO1001A, » Unplanned envir. work norm.hrs

Instructed Measures: Instructed Quantity: 2.00 HR Labour Units: 50.00

Actual Measures (if changed):

Signed: Completion Date: ?)0 / 6 £

Total Labour Units Claimed: Total Labour Units: 50.00

Version 4.28a Page 1 of 1 Copyright
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